

CLERK OF THE BOARD DIVISION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS' OFFICE

COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT

825 FIFTH STREET EUREKA, CALIF. 95501-1153

PHONE (707) 476-2384; 445-7299 (FAX)

APPLICATION TO SERVE ON THE HUMBOLDT COUNTY

RESORT IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

APPLICANT NAME: James Wright
MAILING ADDRESS:
Shelter Cove, (A 95589
TELEPHONE: Home prk:Fax:
E-MAIL ADDRESS: Shelter Cove Life @ Gmail. Com
occupation: <u>Ketived</u>
PERSONAL REFERENCES: (1) A A Y Selby PHONE:
(2) Scott Miller PHONE:
PRIOR ADVISORY BOARD OR BOARD OF DIRECTORS EXPERIENCE?NOX_YES
PLEASE WRITE A BRIEF STATEMENT DESCRIBING WHY YOU'RE INTERESTED IN SERVING ON THE RESORT IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT:
PLEASE ATTACH A CURRENT RESUME.
DATE: 8-923 SIGNATURE
I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above is true and correct
SUBMIT THIS APPLICATION TO: HUMBOLDT COUNTY RESORT IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT, Clerk of the Board, 825 Fifth Street, Suite 111, Eureka, CA 95501-1153.
DATE TO SUPERVISOR DATE APPROVED NOT APPROVED



JAMES R WRIGHT

Shelter Cove CA

eltercovelife@gmail.com

I am 66 years old and have been married to the same woman for 48 years.

My wife and I moved to the Cove 3 years ago and we don't ever want to leave. There is no place like our Shelter Cove.

I am a Retired General Contractor, focused on Specialty Contracting and Land Development. I want RID to thrive! I am willing to do my part to help.

EXPERIENCE

1975-1985

MARKETING MANAGER, SANDAK, INC.

Sandak, Inc. was a family shoe manufacturer with over 2000 distributors nationwide. My job was to sign up new sales people and show them how to be successful.

1986-2008

GENERAL CONTRACTOR / LAND DEVELOPING

As a specialty contractor we worked for Disneyland, Disneyworld, Universal studios, and most of the large casinos in Las Vegas. As a design build contactor, we also built water features at the top golf courses in the country. I have always enjoyed value engineering. In 2017 I worked as the Owners Rep on a 26-million-dollar Hotel project, managing over 130 workers and 5 General Contactors in Huntsville, Alabama. On time and in budget for Marriott Westin / Element Hotel

https://www.marriott.com/en-us/hotels/hsvwi-the-westin-huntsville/overview/

EDUCATION

1975

HIGHSCHOOL GRADUATE

Goofed off a lot in school and my teachers always told my parents "if he would just apply himself". (Picture above with my middle granddaughter this year, 4.2 GPA all the way thru High School) She takes after my wife.

2009-2011

MOHAVE COLLEGE MEDIA

I applied myself and graduated with a 3.5 GPA. Now I love to learn. Graphic design, Sculpting, Video filming / Editing and Music

SKILLS

ACTIVITIES

- Problem solving
- People person
- All phases of Construction
- Conceptual Design

I am a pilot, I love to fish, and play golf Go figure!